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Incline Village, Nevada - 8/24/2023 - 6:00 P.M. 

-o0o- 
 

 
CHAIR DENT:  All right.  It is 6:00 P.M. I

want to call the regular meeting of Incline Village
General Improvement District to order.  We -- it is
August 24th, 2023.  The meeting's being held at 893
Southwood Boulevard in the boardroom in Incline
Village, Nevada, and via Zoom.  

Item A is the roll call of trustees.
A.  ROLL CALL OF TRUSTEES 

CHAIR DENT:  Trustee Schmitz?
TRUSTEE SCHMITZ:  Here is.
CHAIR DENT:  Trustee Noble?
TRUSTEE NOBLE:  Here.
CHAIR DENT:  Trustee Tonking?
TRUSTEE TONKING:  Here.
CHAIR DENT:  Trustee Tulloch?
TRUSTEE TULLOCH:  Here.
CHAIR DENT:  And I'm Trustee Dent.  All

five trustees are present.  Moving on to item B. 
B.  INITIAL PUBLIC COMMENT 

CHAIR DENT:  Initial public comment.
(Inaudible cross talk.)
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CHAIR DENT:  No, there is no Pledge of

Allegiance on the agenda.  Can we deviate?
(Inaudible cross talk.)
CHAIR DENT:  So the question is is why

aren't we doing our pledge of allegiance, and it's
my recollection that typically when there's a
special meeting like this, the agenda isn't as
standard.  So, I'll just follow -- 

And, Josh, do you want to weigh-in on
that?

MR. NELSON:  That's correct, Chair.  If we
would like to take a break and do the Pledge of
Allegiance, we certainly can.  It's not technically
something that has to be on the agenda, but if
staff's intent was along the lines as stated.

CHAIR DENT:  Understood.  I appreciate
that.  And given that you are now online and able to
give us some guidance, I'm fine taking a break and
starting with the Pledge of Allegiance.

(Pledge of Allegiance.)
CHAIR DENT:  Thank you for that.  All

right.  Moving on to item B, initial public comment.  
General counsel, did you have a comment

you wanted to read?
MR. NELSON:  Yeah.  Just a reminder for
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the public, this is a special meeting, so we are
hoping to focus on the items before this evening and
would appreciate if folks would consider that when
making public comments.

CHAIR DENT:  Thank you for that.  
Then, also, I just have something I would

like to read regarding the draft document release.
I've asked general counsel and HR to look into this
issue and prepare a policy for trustees and staff as
it relates to disclosing non-public information.
Staff is prepared to bring this item back to us at
the first meeting in September.

With that, I will open up pubic comment.
MR. DOBLER:  Cliff Dobler, 995 Fairway.
Sorry, Josh.
On August 8th, 2023, Trustee Noble read

from an almost-three-year-old draft letter
purporting to be factual regarding my interaction
with IVGID staff and relating to a personnel policy.

What is unique is that I never received
the letter and had to obtain it from Facebook.  The
letter was not on an IVGID letterhead, was unsigned,
included redactions, it did not include an effective
date.  The human resource department does not have a
copy of any original letter.  Complying with
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Ordinance 7 was also ignored.  

According to Susan Herron, the letter must
have been private and confidential since she would
not release it to Mr. Noble until it was cleared by
outside counsel Nelson.  Of course, Nelson concocted
a story that somehow I waived my right to
confidentiality by signing a waiver, which only
related to providing notice of the August 9th
meeting.  

Now, Mr. Noble, being a proponent and
duped for the recall group, chose to ignore proper
ethics, immediately read about a conversation, which
I assume a female, in February 2018.  That would be
over five years ago.  Of course, the conversation
could never have happened since my wife and I were
in our home in Palm Dessert, California, in February
of 2018.  

The letter relates to suspension of
privileges for chronic verbal attacks to a staff
member.  Where is the chronic and where is the
attacks?  Is it puffing my chest, clenching my jaw,
and my face becoming red?  Or does a verbal attack
exist because I may believe that I am running the
District?  What are the verbal attacks on three
females in 2019?  
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So what we have here is fiction designed

to try and intimidate and silence me because of my
investigation of Darren Howard falsifying golf play
pass revenues and his nonexisting policy of not
allowing me to play golf in a near-empty course.
The falsification, which amounted to over 186,000,
required a prior period adjustment in fiscal 2020.  

In early 2021, former GP Winquest called
me and wanted a public meeting so he could be a nice
guy and relieve the suspension.  I asked what the
meeting was about since I had no idea.  I told him I
had no interest, took the suspension, and considered
the matter closed.  

The letter was nothing more than a hit
piece, and Mr. Noble became the orator and probably
leaking to Mary Becker to posted on Facebook.  Of
course, the tension and comments on Facebook revolve
around a non-existing conversation in 2018.

Liable as been created by Noble and
Nelson.  I have two law firms reviewing the
situation, and we will see where the revenue goes.  

By the way, Howard did cook the books.  It
is not an attack but a fact.  I probably should have
refrained from the explicatives --

(Expiration of three minutes.)

 1
 2
 3
 4
 5
 6
 7
 8
 9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

Page 238 of 657



   9
MS. DOBLER:  Ellie Dobler, 995 Fairway.
I'm here tonight to say I'm sick and tired

of hearing from the angry recall group that my
husband owns and bought Trustees Tulloch, Schmitz,
and Dent.  What does he own and what did he buy?  

What I believe he owns is the three
people's interest in reading and understanding his
memorandums under failures of IVGID and prior board
members in managing and delivering proper
accounts and reporting.  Other existing and previous
board members could care less.  

In tonight's agenda, anyone could see what
has happened.  

Is buying a person achieved by providing
campaign donations?  We gave to Callicrate and Wong,
only to be gauged by not honoring their promises.
We obviously make a mistake.  

Donations are provided across the country
to support ideas and help people with similar
interests.  Cliff's interest in IVGID are only
correcting improper accounting, reporting, and to
strengthen weak contracts.  He was highly paid by
banking intuitions for his services that IVGID is
getting for free.

Over 20 years, we've donated more than 100
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scholarships to high school seniors, many of which
were IVGID employees.  Did we buy them or just help
them?  We have given support to Sierra Nevada
College and to Reno Art Museum.  Did we buy them or
just support them?  By providing a loan to Trustee
Dent, did we buy him or are we just receiving a
monthly interest check?  The loan was given because
there was ample collateral and he had the three
required attributes: character, capability and
capital.  

So what is this recall all about?  It's
about accountability.  The recall leaders,
Callicrate and Wong, along with Tonking and Noble
don't want that, and have a burning desire to
attempt to cover up former weak management.  

Tonight you'll hear what poor accounting
and no internal controls have brought and will bring
over the next six months.  The cost will be
enormous.  Let's not forget the efforts by the Audit
Committee, resulting in four consecutive years of
required prior period adjustments because of awful
accounting.  Cliff just happened to be a member.

I ask you, what is Cliff getting out of
this except aggravation and hostility.  And just
really want to shut him down because you don't want
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to hear the truth.

MR. HOMAN:  Mick Homan.  I have here my
resignation letter from the IVGID Audit Committee.
I want it attached to the minutes.  

I've come to the conclusion I can no
longer serve this Board when its present leadership
demonstrates complete disregard for ethical
behavior.  The letter lays out some of the ethical
issues I've tried to connect.

On multiple occasions, Trustee Schmitz
responded to this by twisting my words, attempting
to call into question my knowledge and integrity.
She also tried to limit my ability to hold trustees
accountable by telling staff they shouldn't give me
information unless I filed public records requests.
As an Audit Committee member, this offensive.  But
my breaking point was appointing Cliff Dobler to the
Capital Investment Committee on August 9th.  

We witness the blatant conflict of
interest and influence peddling.  My background made
me an expert on ethics and compliance.  Despite what
Chair Dent said he discussed with the State
bureaucrat, his material loan from Dobler is, in
fact, a material conflict of interest.  He should
have abstained from voting.  
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Then Trustee Schmitz and Tulloch doubled

down on this ethic violation by actively protecting
Mr. Dobler.  They protested and shut down relevant
questions from Trustee Noble, despite advice from
legal counsel that the questions were acceptable.
These trustees shattered the mere tenets of conflict
of interest, their actions protected their financial
benefactor.  

They also ignored Dobler's lie on the
public record that his recreation privileges weren't
suspended.  I've seen the three registered letters
to him laying out the suspension.  And they showed
complete disrespect for IVGID staff and residents by
appointing Dobler despite his serial abusive and
misogynistic behavior.  

I also can't abide by Audit Committee
chair Nolet's recent public comments and editorial.
The Audit Committee's role is to help the Board
oversee the integrity of financial reporting,
underlying controls, and ethics.  It must be
neutral, unbiased, and fact-driven.  It facilitates
corrective action to issues identified.  Above all,
it acts as a fiduciary.  

His comments contain speculation of
innuendo that were inflammatory, defamatory, and
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potentially libelous.  He politicized the committee
by inflaming a narrative.  To me, this violates his
fiduciary responsibility to IVGID.  

And now we have today's special agenda, in
large part due to a staffing crisis caused by
individual trustees.  The only item that should be
acted on is approving funds to hire staff, and
that's the critical need, and you were derelict in
not approving it at the last meeting.  Nothing can
be done about the other items without staffing to do
the work.  

Unfortunately, we'll need contractors
since nobody wants to work for this board.  There
was no Audit Committee input, but it does appear to
have Dobler's fingerprints all over it, and
particularly the forensic audit suggestion.  Despite
the bluster, we've seen no evidence of any
malfeasance justifying such action.  

In summary, I'm not able to provide Audit
Committee oversight when individual board members
won't live by basic ethical standards and openly
violate fiduciary responsibilities.  Nor I will
allow my professional reputation, built over four
decades in public accounting and a controllership
profession, to be tarnished by the actions of or
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association with these board members.  

I'd be happy to serve in the future if the
Board evolves one that's more consistent with my
moral and ethical compass.

MS. USINGER:  Caroline Usinger, 582
Jackpine, Incline Village.

It's my understanding this meeting is
about the finance department.  I want to talk about
the elephants in the room, that is the effect of the
IVGID Board and a group of overly demanding
residents and how they are undermining the ability
of IVGID staff to get its work one.

First, I looked at the audit results from
Davis Farr from 2021 and 2022.  Guess what guys,
there are no huge problems in here.  Mr. Dobler
likes to rant and rave that the sky is falling.  But
if you read the report, there's no there there.  

What is in the report is that 250 hours --
what is in the report is that, basically, Cliff
Dobler, Aaron Katz, and Frank Wright have submitted
public record requests requiring 250 staff hours for
three months only this year.  This is stealing time
from the staff so that they can't do their regular
jobs.  What's amazing about the 250 hours is that
some of these requests haven't even been completed.
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Please look at those requests.  They are ridiculous,
time consuming.  How much more time will they steal
from IVGID staff?  

So our friends misusing the public record
request system could be one of the reasons that our
finance department doesn't have the time to
reconcile the IVGID checking account.

Now let's talk about the hundreds of
emails sent by certain board members to staff each
month.  Maybe I should submit a public record
request to see how many hours you took from staff
time.

I know that a bunch of the projects on the
priority list that is going to be discussed today
were requested by the Board, Audit Committee, or
members of the public.  I know that thanks to Sara
Schmitz' interference, a simple project I was doing
has turned into a month's long hassle.

Let's talk about the effect of the IVGID
Board Audit Committee and group of overly demanding
residents that have on staff turnover, and the
resulting reduction in available staff to do work.
The Audit Committee has acknowledged that some
senior staff were underpaid.  Amazing.  They were
willing to work for IVGID at lower pay when they
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could work for someone they liked, Indra Winquest,
and when they had beach and ski benefits.  

Now, thanks to this board and the Audit
Committee, virtually the entire top management has
walked.  And to replace them, we, the residents, get
to pay more to people who will be willing to be
insulted and micromanaged by the very unlikeable
Audit Committee, Board, and residents intent on
finding gotchas everywhere they look.  Frankly,
paying them double isn't enough for the aggravation.

I'm going to save IVGID a lot of money
today.  You don't have to hire any more auditors.
Everyone knows the problem.  It's the elephants in
this room.  You and our fine friends who are
managing you like puppets.  Please do not pay
consultants extra money to deal with your abuse.
What you should do is let the staff do their jobs,
stop micromanaging them, and keep all hostile
players away from staff.

(Inaudible cross talk.)
MS. USINGER:  I don't think so.  I want

the last paragraph, because I don't believe it.  
CHAIR DENT:  Just go ahead and finish.
MS. USINGER:  The best is for the Board to

resign so that IVGID can actually recruit decent
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people.  And please put all the requests from our
friends Mr. Dobler, Katz, and Wright at the bottom
of the to-do list, to be completed in 2028 or so.
Hopefully, they will be playing shuffleboard in an
old folks' home and will be no longer care.

MS. LALOR:  Angie Lalor, Incline resident.
Many of us have seen the 2020 letter

reprimanding Cliff Dobler for inexcusable behavior
leading to his three-month suspension from IVGID rec
facilities.  That letter laid out incidents during
which Mr. Dobler verbally berated staff, displayed
in appropriate physical aggression, and sexually
harassed female staff.  

I'm horrified that three members of this
board not only ignored the contents of the letter
and appointed Dobler to the Capital Committee, that
actively attempted to try and silence Trustee Noble
when he endeavored to question Mr. Dobler on how
this type of behavior would impact his ability to
serve with staff and peers on a committee.  

Now, you would assume that the 2020
reprimand and suspension would have prompted
Mr. Dobler to do some self-reflection, recognize his
mistakes, and modify his behavior.  However, I
understand that multiple complaints have been made
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about further and very recent sexual harassment
towards staff, and that Mr. Dobler is, once again
under investigation.  I have no doubt that these
complaints will all be substantiated.  

Trustees Dent, Schmitz, and Tulloch, I
hope you've never been the victim of sexual
harassment.  If so, count yourself lucky.  Without
question, it's the worst experience one can endure
in a professional environment.  

I'm privileged to have been the chief HR
officer for two Fortune 100 companies during my
career, and I've, unfortunately, seen a lot of
people like Mr. Dobler.  I've seen the lasting
personal harm they cause colleagues, and the
liabilities, reputational damage, and high-priced
penalties they have burdened their companies with.
Any professional entity with an once of wisdom and
ethics would not only refuse to appoint someone like
this to an important leadership position, they would
fire them.  

It's unfathomable to me that you would not
only appoint a serial harasser to a committee that
with deals with employees, peers, and the public,
why would you hold our district to a lesser standard
than you or anyone in this audience would demand
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from their employer?  It is reckless leadership on
you part and puts the District in danger.  And it
certainly speaks volumes to your utter lack of
concern for the engagement and the well-being of our
staff.  

It's not surprising that we are
experiencing a significant increase in turnover and
major challenges in filling key roles.  

Your vote for Dobler is inexcusable.  By
his own actions, he showed us what kind of man he
is: a misogynistic bully.  

Actively supporting him, I'm sorry to say,
makes you no better.  You've literally and
figuratively sold yourself to support this man.

If anyone listening hasn't signed the
recall and you care at all about our district
operating with the basic level of decency and
respect, I hope this incident will convince you to
sign.

MS. MARTINI:  Margaret Martini.
I'd like to address Trustee Noble's

comments at the meeting of 8/9.  His comments and
reading of a correspondence that was not official,
never executed, and phony, but was given credence by
the fact that Mr. Noble read it as a factually
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appropriate document when he knew or should have
known if you took the time to research the content,
that the correspondence was never received or
acknowledged by the recipient, Mr. Dobler.  

Mr. Noble's actions were purposeful,
unnecessary, and a deliberate use of foul and
inappropriate language to incite the public.  As an
attorney, Mr. Noble should have known that before he
uses correspondence against Mr. Dobler, that
complete and proper investigation of the receipt and
an opportunity for Mr. Dobler to comment on the
correspondence should have been in order.

Mr. Noble's inflammatory and positively
rude reading of this unvetted correspondence is an
example of his unworthiness to serve on this board
as an unbiased board member.  It is clear that he is
being a minion to those who do not like Mr. Dobler's
expertise that is needed on the committee.  

That is also made clear by the fact that a
community member was given the correspondence to
place on a public forum of Facebook, by someone who
failed to verify that Mr. Dobler received the
correspondence.  Hmm.  Wonder who that was.  

Mr. Nelson, the Board attorney, agreed
that the presentation of the correspondence was
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appropriate, allowing Mr. Noble to blather on as if
the Board was still under the control of former
chair, Tim Callicrate.  Just another example of
ineptness by the hired attorney in not doing the
research, the investigation of this correspondence
was indeed a documented chain of events to all
parties.  No big surprise there.  Another of Indra's
minions acting inappropriately.

The two attorneys involved -- yes,
Mr. Noble is an attorney -- should have known the
legal process and acted accordingly to protect this
document.  

Mr. Noble is a trustee that has sunk to
the lowest level of knowingly presenting a
non-official document.  Sara, being the lady she is,
called for a point of order in time to stop this
complete debacle.  Mr. Nelson, in his inept glory,
did not recognize it.  Thankfully, Chair Dent acted
appropriately and called a recess.  

We have to thank the current Audit
Committee and a few astute community members to turn
a light on the current financial mess that is IVGID
management, and watch that cockroaches scatter. 
Thank you.  Good riddance to all those senior
employees and the GM that have left.
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MS. CARS:  I am going to put the three

letters into the record.  Please publish them.
There they are.  My husband was going to put them
in.  One is certified; they're all signed by Dee
Carey.

Something is rotten in Incline Village.  I
have a few questions and comments.  Why the special
meeting tonight?  The night of Taste of Incline, an
important annual event to support women in our
community with scholarships.  Why have this meeting
tonight with full knowledge that many charitable
community members would be unable to attend?  These
same community members want to know more about the
financial status of IVGID.  All we can assume is
this night was chosen for this discussion because
you knew there would be a smaller audience.

Trustees Schmitz, Dent, and Tulloch, why
are you choosing to support and contract with
individuals whose characters are highly
questionable?  On August 9th, you voted to add Cliff
Dobler to the Capital Investment Committee.  Two of
you knew he violated Ordinance 7 and had his
recreational privileges suspended for over a period
of time.  All three of you knew there was a
more-qualified, upstanding person for you to select:
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Michael Lefrancois.  

Why did Trustees Dent and Schmitz shut
down Trustee Noble while he was reading Dee Carey's
letter?  She was the former head of IVGID HR, and
that letter spoke to Mr. Dobler's character.  You
knew this letter confirmed he should never be
interacting with IVGID employees, much less people
who work with the Board.  

How many more complaints are there about
Dobler?  How many more will come?

We respectfully demand that the decision
made to put him on the Capital Improvement Committee
be revoked tonight, and that Michael Lefrancois be
voted on to the position.  

Kevin Lyons is on the City of Incline
Committee -- I think I did this wrong.  Another
issue -- no.  I'm sorry.  

Are you trying to to destroy our
infrastructure so you can show the world we are no
longer fit to be a general improvement district?
Aaron Katz has said publicly that Incline is a
fraud; he clearly wants to destroy our GID.  

We've heard rumors that Mr. Nolet may want
to be the GM.  Is that why he's disparaging prior
staff in his committee comments and showing us that
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he is most-fit to be the GM?  

Incline Village GID has worked well for us
for 62 years.  A small group of people over the past
eight months are systemically trying to destroy it.
A plethora of talented employees have resigned or
been forced out.  

Please stop the nonsense and listen to the
community.  Something is not right in Incline
Village with the decision by Schmitz, Dent, and
Tulloch.  Please start listening to Noble and
Tonking.

Community members, listen and heed the
public comments of community members who have been
residents for 30, 40, 50 years.  There is so much
good about Incline, and it feels like something is
truly rotten about this board.  

Another issues, why did the Board, under
leadership of Dent, contract with Kevin Lyons of
FlashVote, who had a restraining order with IVGID
staff a few years ago?  Tonking called Mr. Lyons
"contentious" in the meeting.  There are clear
issues.  Since March, he's gotten $20,000.  You
continue to use his services.  IVGID staff can
conduct the surveys.  

Please explain why, Schmitz, Dent, you to
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contracted with Kevin and put Cliff Dobler on the
committee?  You knew the harassment, you've known it
all.

MR. CARS:  Trustees, also submitted this
evening is Dee Carey's letter of resignation, and I
will close reading some of the excerpts from her
letter.  She could not be here tonight, but has
given me the following statement on her behalf.  I
quote:  

"Leaving IVGID was a very
difficult decision for me.  I left
because of the micromanaging of
Trustee Sara Schmitz, who I did
not clearly point out in my letter
of resignation.  I gave her the
professional courtesy of having
verbal conversation and told her
as such.  She didn't care.
"I know of other employees who
left because of the Board's
micromanaging and lack of trust in
their professional experience and
knowledge.
"As the previous Director of Human
Resources, I'm not afraid to stand
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up and speak out when it's
appropriate and share my
experience.  Sorry I couldn't be
there in person, but since I'm out
of town, feel free to read my
letter of resignation on my
behalf."

And I read experts from that letter.
"I most likely would not be
leaving the District if it were
not for some members of the Board
that did not understand their role
as elected officials.  It is
unfortunate when swings of the
Board have such a negative impact
on the staff's morale.  The lack
of trust, restrictions to let
professional staff perform their
jobs to the best of their
abilities, undermining and
micromanaging by the Board, Audit
Committee members and some
extremely disrespectful community
members take their toll on staff
and make the decision easier.  
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"I personally am losing steam in
keeping the staff motivated and
communicating that the Board has
confidence in the talent,
experience, and expertise of the
District personnel."

And her resignation letter has already
been submitted.

Thank you.
MS. KROLICK:  Gail Krolick, 1420 Tirol

Drive.
I am actually sad and sickened here this

evening.  I apologize to this community, of my home
for the last 33 years, never in my wildest dreams
would I ever believe we are actually here today,
talking about behaviors of community members,
incredible Audit Committee members, like Mr. Homan,
resigning.  I'm shocked by that and saddened by that
because -- I don't know him personally, but, boy,
his work is absolutely incredible.

With that being said, I also want to
thank, actually, Ellie and Cliff Dobler.  I know her
as Ellie, not as Alicia.  My daughter Alexsis, who
is now attending Santa Clara Law University, was one
of the recipients of the Cliff and Ellie Dobler
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Foundation, the high school scholarship, when she
graduated from Incline High School.  

However, recently, as the rest of the
community have learned of behaviors, I'm here today
to say publicly, Ellie and Cliff, I will be writing
a check out to you tomorrow to ensure that the
monies that my daughter Alexsis received will be
going back into your coffers, and you can give them
to another worthy student.  I don't want my name,
Krolick name, affiliated with that I have read this
past week.

Recently on Nextdoor, August 21st to be
exact, Trish McKowen questioned why a community
member had been appointed to the Capital Committee
by Dent, Schmitz, and Tulloch after confirmed
behaviors with a female IVGID staff member.  Of
course, Sara, you jumped to Cliff's defense again.
I watched the meetings last week.  I was unable to
be here.  

You wrote on Nextdoor, and I quote -- I
took a screen shot of this, actually.  Sara wrote:

"Trish, if this is true, then
please explain why the GM
appointed him to the Burnt Cedar
pool committee in 2021, where he
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had the ideas about changing the
direction of the pool and having
the long side, with all the steps
for children and families to
enjoy?  Why didn't the former
board remove him from the Audit
Committee?"  

Sara, that's actually a really great
question.  Why didn't you, after you learned of this
behavior?  Great question.  The last I checked, you
were on the former board.  

Only was it taken off after Indra Winquest
chiming in:  Hi, everyone.  I'm chiming in to
provide an accurate information as to when
Mr. Dobler was on the BC pool committee.  Long story
short, the first meeting was in the spring of 2020.  

I want to learn and research myself.  Very
easy research.  IVGID provides everything.  Here's
my sheen shot.  Interesting, Sara's no longer on
Nextdoor.  Every single post is gone.  

But, beginning February 5, 2020, all the
way throughout, absolutely have identified and
highlighted, and this will be into record -- thank
you -- that it shows and reflects that Mr. Dobler
was not, in fact, on the Burt Cedar Pool Committee
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in 2021.  It just goes to show my suspicions, Sara
changed the narrative again.  

And, yes, you lied.  This time, I'm
calling you liar in public.  You asked me once
before, I never called you a liar in public, but you
are a liar, Ms. Schmitz.

MR. SCHULTZ:  Wow, that's a tough act to
follow.  Joe Schultz, Putter Court.

Trustees, community, having become a
resident in 2017, it's become apparent that the
complaints about the trustees, the general manager,
and the executive team have been an issue prior to
my arrival.  

Historical complaints had centered on the
inflated budget, lack of availability and
comprehension of the finances, accountability for
the lack of progress, and the Board's complete
reliance on the general manager to effectively
manage the community assets.  

For example, major projects never got off
the ground -- I'm talking prior to my arriving here.
Consultants were hired, paid, and then the
recommendations ignore, defective contracts were
presented and approved by an unquestioning board,
requests for data and changes were ignored and

 1
 2
 3
 4
 5
 6
 7
 8
 9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

  31
deflected.  

In an ideal world, the Board would direct
the general manager, who would implement those
requests, and not provide continual excuses for
non-compliance.  Unfortunately, previous general
managers had free rein, and put the interest of the
community as their last priority.

Perhaps now we will start to discover why
the financials have been so neglected.  Perhaps now
we will learn how and why the previous financial
directors and general manager have allowed this to
develop.  Perhaps now we can discover which current
and previous trustees ignored the warning signs.  

Since these financial problems have come
to light, why would any community member want to
subvert an investigation into the serious and
critical problem?  Perhaps the advocates of the
recall petition are fearful that the real culprits
responsible for the current mess will be revealed.  

The recall petition may be just the cover
needed to take the focus off the villains and put on
scapegoats.  

Do we really want to return to a
see-no-evil, hear-no-evil, speak-no-evil board of
trustees of the past, or do we want a board that
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will focus on unresolved issues?  

Keep up the good work.
MR. KATZ:  Aaron Katz, PO Box 3022.  I

have written statements to be attached to the
minutes of the meeting.  

To those listening to this meeting who are
impressed with some of what you've heard today from
these 30-year-old residents of our community, I'd
ask you to take another look.

Let's start with that 81-year-old woman in
the back.  She seems so mild-mannered, reasonable.
Why wouldn't you be impressed with somebody like
her?  Well, I say don't believe them.  

Let's talk about what she wants you to buy
into.  She has this seminar program where she says
instead of fighting amongst ourselves, we're here
together, let's learn to deal with one another
respectfully.  Okay.  I can buy into that.  

So she hasn't told you that I believed her
and called her up several years ago in the very
beginning and wanted to see if we can get together
and talk as fellow residents here, see what we had
in common.  How did she react?  She hung up on me.
I guess she didn't take her seminar.

Then we have this Johnny-come-lately gal,

 1
 2
 3
 4
 5
 6
 7
 8
 9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

Page 244 of 657



  33
called Christy Wells, who pops up at the last
meeting.  We haven't heard from her ever before, now
she's been appointed as the person to set the record
straight.  And she's setting the record because I'm
supposedly a liar.  Well, I call her after the
meeting, and then I email her.  You know, your
husband said we're neighbors, we should all get
along together, neighborly, talk things out, be
civil.  I can buy into all of that.  So I contacted
her to see, well, let's see if we can get together
for a cup of coffee, talk, and see as neighbors if
we can agree on anything.  How did she react?  I
haven't heard diddly from her.  Nothing.

Well, that's the attitude of these people.
And every one else here that spoke earlier tonight,
except for Mr. Schultz and Margaret and Cliff
Dobler, they're in the same boat.  Those are who the
people are here.  They come up here they say, our
community is terrible, what's going on?  

These are the people that are creating the
terrible, and it's been going on for decades.  So,
just when they tell you, recall these trustees, I
want you to think who they really are.  

I'm just going to say quickly, on
tonight's calendar, there's one item I heartily

 1
 2
 3
 4
 5
 6
 7
 8
 9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

  34
endorse, and that's a forensic due diligence audit.
We've been asking for this for years, and I
guarantee, if we have an audit, you're going to find
dirt that goes all the way back, all the way.  Yes,
IVGID was founded on a fraud.  

Thank you.
MR. SWENSON:  Good evening.  And I'm sorry

you trustees missed the Taste of Incline.  It was
delicious.  Those of us who bought tickets had
plenty to have before we got here.  Though I'm very
glad you chose to expeditiously consider these
critical financial issues facing our community.  

My name is Harry Swenson.  I've lived in
Incline Village since my retirement from NASA ten
years ago, and love our eclectic and beautiful
community.  

Last week at Conversation Cafe, one of my
acquaintances, Andy, who is back there, who is a
supporter of the recall, indicated that if we really
wanted to know what's going on in the community, we
should review the August 9th, trustee meeting.

I simply thought he was probably referring
to some of the vitreal that is the mainstay of the
recall folks, but what really got my attention was
the testimony from the acting director of finance
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describing the financial morass that the previous GM
and director of finance left the District,
including, but not limited to:  (1)  Lack of
preparation and deliveries to the State, our
required financial reports due in June, I think.
(2)  Our IVGID financial results have not been
audited nor are they auditable.  (3)  Our IVGID
financial accounts have not been reconciled in 14
months and cannot be closed and may not be
reconcilable.  (4)  IVGID does not do any asset
tracking for acquisitions or disposal.  And (5) the
transition to the modern financial tracking tool,
started over a year ago, has been and continues to
be a disaster with millions of unaccountable dollars
or misplaced dollars.  

This demonstrates complete incompetence by
our previous general manager and director of
finance, and borders on criminal malfeasance.  

I was shocked by this lack of
professionalism, and that is required of an
enterprise the size of IVGID.  

Now, this is in direct contrast to the
previous presentations of the trustees by both the
previous GM and director of finance.  I was at those
board meetings where our budgets and fiances were
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discussed, none of these issues were brought up.  

The GM and director of finance left the
attendees with the impression everything's fine,
even though they could not answer the trustee
questions regarding inconsistencies within their
presentation or the hundreds of pages of backup
material.  

I want to commend the Board that, once
this financial swab was discovered, you are taking
quick and decisive action to correct the disaster.
I also hope that you consider having the IVGID
general counsel investigate calling back funds from
not only the GM separation agreement, but his and
the director finance's last year's salary for gross
incompetence.  And as the detailed auditing that you
were considering from the independent group
proceeds, if malfeasance is even suspected, please
contact the Washoe County District Attorney
immediately.  

Thank you for your consideration.
CHAIR DENT:  That will close out public

comment in the room.  
Matt, let's go to Zoom.  
MS. DOBLER-DIAZ:  Ann Dobler-Diaz, 995

Fairway.
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It is hard to imagine that a draft letter

could be woven together from the single incidences
by using personnel policy section 2.5A.3B, behavior
directed toward IVGID staff, verbal attack.

As stated in the policy, therefore,
chronic verbal attack directed at IVGID staff
members may result in a suspension of recreational
privileges.  

My father and I believe in the statute of
frauds, which was developed in 1677 under English
law, and remains common in U.S. law today.  Simply
put, what is in the four corners of a written
document is all there is and nothing more.  

So what does "chronic" mean?  Dictionary:
Constantly reoccurring.

And what was "attack" mean:  Dictionary:
Aggressive and violent action against a person or
place.  

Using this draft letter of October 1st,
2020, where is there any statement made that a
chronic or an attack on an IVGID staff member?  The
draft letter does not indicate that there were any
chronic statements made against any individual IVGID
staff member, singular.  

Also, where was the attack?  There was
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only one statement that could be made that could
maybe be construed as an attack, which was against
Mr. Howard, but it was only one statement, and not
chronic.  The balance of the accusations are nothing
more than purported statements, but as this can be
seen, were never verbal attacks.  

So, what we have here is a draft letter
that should never had been written if Ms. Carey
would have been a responsible employee and read the
personnel policy.  This draft letter is nothing more
than a hit piece on my father to try to stop his
investigations into irregular IVGID accounting and
reporting.  You can see tonight how important those
investigations are.  

So I would like to know what you, as
members of the IVGID Board of Trustees, intend on
doing about the improper treatment to my father by
an IVGID employee?  

Thank you.
CHAIR DENT:  It looks like we're all done

on Zoom.  
Dr. Wyman?
DR. WYMAN:  Andrew Wyman, Incline Village.  
I wish there were a way to turn the

temperature down in here, but I don't think that's
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going to happen tonight.  As an expert on conflict
resolution, I reject the opportunity to cure this
problem.  We're all involved in this, unfortunately,
on both sides of the issue.  

The reason I'm sitting here tonight is to
address a few of what I think are unforced errors by
the current board.  Not to address the issue, per
say, of the recall itself.

It's understandable that this board, the
current majority on this board, would want to
protect the activities of the Board itself, because
if individuals on this board are recalled, the whole
board may change.  And so the members of the Board
who are in the majority have the perfect right to
defend their interests, and they can do that as
publicly as they want to.  

On the other hand, using the Board itself
to do that is another issue entirely.  And I would
submit that's not such a good idea.  

There are a couple of things that have
happened recently that do trouble me in terms of how
this board is acting.  

I met Mr. Nolet casually.  He seemed like
the very nice guy.  I have listened to his comments
as a member of the public.  And as a member of
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public, he has spent a good deal of time and effort
defaming the prior board and their activities, and
extolling the virtues of the present board.  

From my perspective, that simply means he
should be dismissed as a member of the Audit
Committee, because, if I understand, the Audit
Committee is to objectively assess the data.
Mr. Nolet cannot do that, given his opinions.  

If you were an expert witness and you
wanted to objectively look at things, you cannot
have that kind of bias coming into the situation.
Anyone will tell you that who has deal with expert
witnesses.

Same thing applies to Mr. Dobler in this
situation.

Both Chris Nolet and Mr. Dobler are
powerful advocates for a particular position.  They
both are very astute, knowledgeable about finances,
and they appear to have a particular agenda about
those finances.  

The question I would ask this board is --
both of those individuals are applicable, they've
applied to the Board as it stands now, they're
sitting on very relevant committees, powerful
committees, they speak and address you, the Board,
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how are you going to hire, at this point, a new
financial director --

(Expiration of three minutes.)
CHAIR DENT:  That will close out public

comment.
Josh, I want to -- if it appears like we

received three copies that are signed of this letter
that, as of last Wednesday, trustees requested and
were told doesn't exist, so when you -- I'd like you
to take a look at this so we can -- perhaps, the
Board can get up to date on this information, since
we've asked for it and been told it doesn't exist.

MR. NELSON:  Happy to review.
CHAIR DENT:  Thank you.
TRUSTEE TONKING:  I wanted to thank

Mr. Homan for his time on the Audit Committee.
CHAIR DENT:  All right.  That will close

out public comment.  Moving on to item -- let's do
this:  Let's take, like, a seven-minute break -- or
a ten-minute break, and then we'll jump right into
the topic at hand.

(Recess from 6:50 P.M. to 7:01 P.M.)
CHAIR DENT:  All right.  Quiet in the

room, please.  We are going to start our meeting.
We're going to start with general business, item C.  
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C.  GENERAL BUSINESS 

CHAIR DENT:  Review, discuss, and possibly
approve actions and expenditures as necessary.  This
can be found on pages 5 through 15 of your board
packet.  

The first item is address and resolve
issues identified to the Board regarding
non-reconciliation of bank balances since July 1,
2020.  

Two, address issues with the current
imbalances in the general ledger and trial balance,
perform and complete independent assessment and
remediation plan pertaining to the Tyler Munis ERP
system implementation, assess resource needs and
estimated timeframe to remediate and complete a
successful implementation, implement adequate,
full-time staffing levels in finance department to
address regular work load, and provide direction and
timelines to staff on the Board priorities for the
finance department active and special projects list.  

Trustee Tulloch, you requesting this item.
It's my understanding that you have about a
five-minute opening, then interim Director of
Finance Magee, your presentations is about 20
minutes or so.  Okay.
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I would just ask, let's get through both

of these presentations before we start asking
questions.  That way, you guys can finish, hold
their questions until they're done.

TRUSTEE TULLOCH:  Thank you, Chair Dent.
Just before I start, I've just did receive

a message from Mr. Nolet just to confirm he's not
applying for general manager.  I don't think we
could actually afford Mr. Nolet.  And just before
any other rumors start, I'm not applying for the
finance director job either.  I just thought we'd
set the stage.

Okay.  Thank you everyone.  Appreciate
your time tonight.

Let me just give a quick background.  I
called this meeting for this evening.  This was the
earliest I could call the meeting.  I apologize to
those whose Taste of Incline I've interrupted.  

I've called this because when there's
multiple issues brought up by a finance director at
last week's board meeting, I, along with many
others, were shocked at some of information coming
out.  I would be failing my fiduciary duty if I did
not follow up urgently at the earliest possible
time.  That would be totally unfair to the
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community, I would be delinquent in my duty.  

Obviously, our finance director -- interim
fiance director has identified a number of serious
issues.  We need to investigate and understand the
issues and do it transparently and make sure we have
action plans in place to address this.  

I see comment, well, it's not this Board's
duty, the Board shouldn't be concerned with
accounting.  

Yes, we should.  If we're not concerned
with accounting, one of these days, we will be
issuing payroll checks which will bounce.  I
certainly never want to be in that position.  

Let me also say there's been no indication
or identification of any fraud or malpractice.
That's -- let me be clear on that:  There's no
evidence of that.  

However, as somebody who does do some
forensic audits, and as identified by the chair of
the Audit Committee, Mr. Nolet, there's multiple red
flags here that traditionally have identified issues
occurring.  We've seen sudden departure of finance
leadership staff, a failure to reconcile bank
balances monthly, which is normally standard
operating practice in any business.  We've seen

 1
 2
 3
 4
 5
 6
 7
 8
 9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

Page 247 of 657



  45
significant weaknesses and/or material weaknesses
reported in the last three audits.  There's been
concerns expressed for several years of the lack of
internal controls.  We've had audit recommendations
not acted on and/or rejected by previous boards.
We've just put in the new accounting system, there's
delays in reporting, we have not yet closed May's
financial report.  The latest report we've closed is
April.  We haven't had a bank reconciliation since
the end of June of last year.  And last year, as was
mentioned -- reported in the audit, the bank
reconciliation is only carried out in October of
last year, so there was no bank reconciliations last
year either, it appears.  

We would be delinquent if we didn't
address this urgently.  This has been -- the intent
of this meeting is not to identify scapegoats or do
that.  In fact, I'd like to raise my hat to the
finance group staff, the working group in finance
who have been working their butts off and doing a
whole lot.  It's very clear, having spent some time
discussing this with the director of finance and the
general manager, that we do have a significant
deficiency of staff in finance, not because of
departures, but just the general staffing levels
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that have been reduced in the finance department
over the last several years.  And Mr. Magee will
cover that.  

We have an urgent need to get back to
clean financial information and timely information.
We need to know how much cash we have on hand in the
bank and also that that's the correct amount.  

Given in the overnight interest rates,
we're picking up 4.5-5 percent now.  We should be
able to just sweep the funds every night.  We can't
do that.  We don't know what we've got there.  We
don't want to just sweep the funds, and then find
the payroll checks bounce.  

And people say, well, that's never going
to happen.  

Believe me, I had to go and help a client
put in a new financial system, and suddenly they
found payroll checks weren't issued.  So, yes, it's
a significant effort when that happens that puts
people in a horrible position.  

We also need to set up and properly
resource our staff for success.  Our venue
managers and directors need to get the data they
need to manage.  

I have huge respect for what they've been
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doing.  I couldn't run a business with the data I'm
getting, the expense and revenues is three, four
months out of date.  That's virtually impossible.
All that happens then is people have to try and
guess at finances.  We can't ask our staff to
operate that way.  

It's also extremely critical.  We're
trying to borrow $56 million in the state revolving
fund loan to fund the effluent pipeline.  We're also
seeking Army Corps of Engineers funding for the
effluent pipeline.

If we can't satisfactorily close our
audit, if we can't reconcile our books, all that
funding is at risk.  We would have to stop the work
of the pipeline and have to start again.  We'd
probably have to pay higher interest rates going
forward as well.  

So this is a very serious situation.  This
is not just, oh, it's just finances and doesn't
matter, we can just put them in different boxes.
This is a hugely serious situation.

I'd like to stress that myself, Mr. Magee,
and Mr. Bandelin, we spent considerable time over
the last week putting this together.  This is a team
effort, and I fully support the proposals that are
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going forward.  

Thank you.
MR. MAGEE:  Thank you.
I'd like to start tonight by giving the

Board a number of updates that have happened in the
finance department since this staff report was
written.

The first thing that I would like for you
to know is that since this was written, our senior
accountant tendered her resignation.  And so we are
currently down to about 50 percent of our accounting
staff is vacant at the moment.

At the previous board meeting of August
9th, the Board authorized staff to enter into a
contract with Baker Tilly to work on some of the
bank reconciliations, which go back 14 months now.
I wanted to let the Board know that that activity
has already started.  We have ordered all of the
accounts and the reports from Wells Fargo.  They're
in the process of getting everything.  But Baker
Tilly has already started their work, and they've
actually assisted us with a number of other items as
well.  I'll get into that later tonight.

One of things that Baker Tilly has helped
us out with is a cash reconciliation dating back to
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June 30th, 2022, and it not tying to the starting
balance on the following day.  

We did reach out to the former finance
director, and he had mentioned that that activity
had been completed at that time by the controller.
And I don't know what happened between then and now,
but what I do know is it is not balanced now.  And
so our consultant, Pam Day went in and did a little
extra work.  This was out of what we initially
agreed she would be working on, but she volunteered
to do it.  She did a full reconciliation of it.  I
also asked Baker Tilly to independently verify what
she came up.  They compared notes, and they were
identical.  

We do have a plan for moving forward to
making sure that this is corrected in the Tyler
Munis system immediately.  We're hoping that that
will be completed within a day or two.  And one of
the things that I have directed staff to do is that
every single action we take as we move forward in
these things is there is a second set of eyes on
this, and that we do a verification that everything
we've done was entered system appropriately,
documented correctly and appropriately, and that it
ties out.  We've got to make sure that we have good
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data in that system.  

That was phase one of what we're doing
with the Tyler system right now.  

One of the things that I was asked to talk
a little bit about is the staffing and resources and
what's needed in the absolute immediate to keep
business going within the finance department, given
the number of vacancies that we currently have, and
the status of some of these projects and how behind
we are.  

I did reach out to the Baker Tilly team
after the resignation of the senior accountant,
asked them if they had additional capacity with the
team that they've provided to assist us with the
ongoing audit processes.  They indicated that they
did.  One of the things that the Board may wish to
consider tonight is staff is recommending an
additional $40,000 be added on to that Baker Tilly
contract in order to just help us with day-to-day
processing as we move through the end-of-year close
and, ultimately, the audit process.

Another thing that we are doing is the
full reconciliation of the Tyler system -- and I
don't want raise too much alarms here because the
work that Baker Tilly and Pam Day have done already
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has been invaluable and we're finding and
discovering some of the issues and reconciling them,
and we have a plan for getting those things right
moving forward.  

One of the things that the finance staff
has requested, specifically, is to take a look at
the work flow processes within the system.  Again,
staff feels like it's duplicative, it's difficult,
and getting the work flow right is not an easy task.
That activity was placed on a former employee, and
that employee did what they felt was appropriate at
the time.  And it may have been and it may have
worked, but the staff that is here now, they feel
like they're struggling with it and they would like
to redesign the work flow processes within the
system so they can gain additional efficiencies, as
well as have some additional training on how to use
the Tyler Munis system and get reporting and data
out of the system that is more appropriate.  

That amount, we've reached out to the
Tyler implementation team to have somebody come out
here for two weeks, would be roughly $16,000.  And
so we are making that suggestion that the Board
consider that tonight.

At the August 9th meeting, the Board took
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steps to adjust the salary of the controller and the
way we are marketing the controller position.  We
already have that back out on the streets, with the
updated salary, and with the updated language.  

We also have the senior accountant
position that is actively under recruitment right
now.  

One of the things that I was asked is at
the processing level, are we going to be able to get
through this?  Well, former Director Navazio had
identified need in the accounts payable area, that
we needed some additional assistance in data entry,
essentially entering invoices into the system so
that other staff can review and approve these items.
We want two sets of eyes on every accounts payable
item, obviously.  

And so former Director Navazio hired a
special projects person.  I erroneously assumed that
that was a temp worker, and then that was brought to
my attention subsequently that that is actually a
full-time position that is on the books and
budgeted, but it was considered dark.  

So it wasn't, technically, funded within
the budget, even though potion allocation exists.
And so the intent was to use some of that
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individual's time, utilizing salary savings in
special projects money.  

We discovered that, administratively, we
are able to convert that position to a full-time
position, which we have done.  It is currently under
recruitment, and we have -- we believe we have the
money within the existing budget to pay for it right
now, but if the Board wishes to take some of these
actions, they may wish to consider funding that
position and as part of the overall budget
adjustments that will be made in the future based on
actions the Board took on the 9th, and the actions
the Board may choose to take tonight.

It continues to be my recommendation based
a lot of the items that are identified in the staff
report that I could really use some higher-level
talent, somebody who is highly educated, highly
trained, and very experienced.  The recommendation
continues to be to add an assistant director
position, somebody that can really work on chipping
away at some of these systematic issues.  

And so I want to talk a little bit about
how we got here.  The Audit Committee, about, I'm
guessing, five to six weeks ago, met and asked me a
series of questions about things that were going on
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with the audit and what the current status was.  And
I had identified that we were struggling to move
forward with some of the day-to-day processes.  

The Audit Committee asked me to bring this
item forward for the Board to consider.  On the 9th,
the Board took a number of actions and then
specifically directed me to come back with tonight's
agenda item, which identifies what is the special
projects, essentially, the special projects list.  

And so there are risks of inaction tonight
if we were to not take any action at all.  I'm not
convinced that we would be able to complete the
audit within the State-prescribed deadline.  We just
don't have enough staff right now to get completely
caught up and meet the State's deadline.  That's the
reason for the recommendations that you see tonight.  

Given that we are this far behind, one of
the things that we have recommended is a forensic
audit.  The forensic audit is -- there are multiple
types of forensic audits, and I want to echo Trustee
Tulloch's comments that both the previous staff and
the current staff have identified zero incidences of
fraud or even suspected fraud.  But that is not the
point.  That's not why you would want to issue a
forensic audit.  
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One of the reasons that we are

recommending the financial due diligence audit is
for someone to come in and take a deep dive, look at
our financials, and make a recommendation to us.  If
they identify any potential which would necessitate
a full financial statements audit, which could
potentially uncover any fraudulent activities.  

But, once again, I want to highlight:  We
have no suspected incidences of fraud.  

The reason we want to look at this is we
just want to put our minds at ease and make sure
that we have a level of comfort that things are
being done appropriately and correctly moving
forward.  I can't correct what happened in the past.
What I'm asking the Board to do is to give us the
resources to keep this correct moving forward.

TRUSTEE TULLOCH:  Thank you.
Yes, I think -- we did stress that point.

And you're absolutely correct.  We do this as a
precaution.  Because this is not a situation that
has occurred overnight.  It's not something that's
occurred in the last eight months.  This is
something that's been building up over several
years, and that's the important part of it.  

Thank you for that clarification.
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MR. MAGEE:  And if the Board chooses to

direct staff to release a request for proposals for
a forensic audit, I would suggest that the Board
further direct staff to work with the Audit
Committee on developing a statement of work so that
we all have a level of comfort on what it is the
forensic auditors would specifically be looking at,
whomever that firm may be.  

The last item I wanted to address, because
I received a number of phone calls and inquires from
members of public and even staff and others, what
this list of priorities are that are identified in
this letter here.  And so I want to be very, very
clear on what this list is and what this list is
not, so that the public certainly understands.

In any organization -- I'm a professional
consultant, I've been doing this for about ten years
now, I've got a lot of agencies in my rearview
mirror.  Anytime I go into an agency, I start
looking for opportunities to address best practices,
areas for improvement, whatever, and I start making
a list like this.  

I would suggest that every director in
every department in every governmental agency in
America probably has a similar list of things that
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they would like to improve upon.  It is kind of a
wish list.  If I had a magic wand, I'd love to fix
all this stuff, but I don't.  

And so I create this list, these types of
lists, this is my list.  These are the types of
things I have identified that I would like to work
on while I'm here, had I had unlimited resources,
unlimited time, these are the types of things.  

I want to be very, very clear about this:
This is my list and my list alone.  

Not one individual has directed me to put
anything on this list at all.  I have received
suggestions from a number of individuals, of course,
from the public, from staff, individual board
members, would you think it's worth looking at?  

And my response is either yes or no.  If I
think it is worth looking at, I will add it to this
list.  

In some cases I've said, "You know, I'd
love to get to that, but it's not something we have
the resources for, and I don't know that it's
important enough to add to the list."

And so there's all kinds of reasons why
things end up on here.  

And I want to be very clear what this list
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is not.  This is not a referendum on any activities
of past employees or current employees at all.

These are things that we can improve upon,
that's all I'm suggesting.  Some of these things
were identified by the former controller, by the
former finance director, and they've already been
put into motion.  I agreed with their activities,
and I have added them to this list because I would
like to continue these types of activities.  

Things like the cash reconciliation.
Things like the purchasing projects that you'll see
at the end.  Former Director Navazio identified
areas for improvement within the purchasing
function, a consulting report was issued, it is in
draft form, it's sitting on my desk.  Candidly, I
haven't even had an opportunity to read it yet.  

But I do know he had indicated that this
is something that we could improve upon, and I tend
to agree with him.  That's why items like that end
on this list.

With that, this is my particular priority
list.  The Board asked me to bring this forward so
it may look at what the priority list was, and the
Board weighed-in on what it thinks are priorities.
The Board could certainly, it's within your purview,
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completely cross some of these things off or all of
these things, direct me to let them go.  It is the
Board's purview to pick and chose any one of these
and suggest that we should use ongoing, full-time
staff or consultants, whatever it is you would like
to do.  That is what I was asked to bring forward,
and so that's what you see before you tonight.  

With that, I will close my comments, and
I'm happy to answer any questions.

TRUSTEE TULLOCH:  Mr. Nolet and General
Manager Bandelin would like to make some comments as
well.  

Mr. Bandelin, particularly with regard how
this impacts the ability of your staff to operate
venues successfully.

MR. BANDELIN:  Sure.  As Bobby --
Mr. Magee said, this list was put together by him to
share with the Board of Trustees and the community.
I would support -- if I was the Board, I would
support the recommendations within the staff report.

They will entitle the District to move
forward with a financial department that can adhere
to policies, get started, complete, and maintain the
items that are on the list and the other items that
the finance department completes and maintains that
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are not on the list that are just general best
practices.  

And specifically looking forward to be
able to, as Trustee Tulloch just noted, like, with
all those completed and at least started, that we'll
be better business operators, as a large part of the
District is operating businesses, and with better
financial reporting, more timely reporting that
would engage managers into being able to track
expenses, know immediate revenues, and be able to --
in my case or our cases as managers, be able to
probably perform our budget workshops and be able to
(inaudible) budgets in a more-timely fashion with
documented data and so forth.

So, those are my comments at the time.
Thanks.

TRUSTEE TULLOCH:  Thank you, Mr. Bandelin.
Mr. Nolet?
MR. NOLET:  Just a couple comments.  One,

I want to commend Bobby and Mike and others who
contributed to this.  I had no input into it.  First
time I saw it was when it was posted.  It's very
thorough, very good, and, frankly, fairly unnerving
to see this state of disrepair in so many key
processes within our great community.
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I wanted to take just a minute, inasmuch

as people felt maybe my comments of August 9th were
a little strong, to put a little bit color and
background behind those comments.

The ACFR audit and our auditors are
governed by both government auditing standards and
the American Institute of CPA auditing standards.
Particularly, SAS 99 or AU 316, consideration of
fraud within a financial statement audit.  It's an
obligation of every audit team, every audit team, to
have this conversation within its own team and
subsequently with its clients to determine whether
or not there are any indicators of fraud risk
factors, and if there are indicators -- as I said on
the 9th, we have not seen any such specific fraud or
other inappropriate activities, but if there are
indicators, the auditor has the obligation to plan
and execute audit procedures responsive to those
indicators.  This is an auditing standard that
applies to, effectively, all private organizations,
commercial, government, or otherwise.  

The government auditing standards, which
we're also subject to, have a lesser discussion of
this topic, and then refer to this AICPA audit
standards.  
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So, it's a requirement.  Our auditors are

going to come to us and have this conversation.  We
would be remiss if we weren't prepared to have that
conversation.  We're working to schedule and Audit
Committee meeting with our auditors on the week of
September 18th.  And so we'll ask them, and it's our
responsibility to determine, within our purview,
that the scope of their audit is appropriate in
light of these indicators.  That's all they are is
indicators.  

But as I said on the 9th, I've never seen
such a substantial collection of indicators, and
then you take these new indicators in light of the
fact that we have been criticized in past audits for
not having journal voucher controls, which are
problematic in light of these other controlled
deficiencies.  So that's that I would add.

Again, I think Bobby's done a great job.
I think he's got a massive, uphill climb.  He needs
all the resources he's asked for and more.  

And, lastly, for those of you who have any
interest in it, no, I am not interested in serving
as the general manager, a trustee, or any other
capacity within IVGID.  I'm (inaudible) of the
at-large members.  Do this as a volunteer because we
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want to leave things better then when we found them.
The hundreds and hundreds of hours I've already put
into this are donations to the community because I
want to try do my bit to help in light of my
professional background.  

But, no, I'm not going to seek any other
role nor extension of my appointment through March
31st of '24.

Thank you.
TRUSTEE TULLOCH:  Thank you, Mr. Nolet.  
Just before I pass this back to my board

colleagues, I want to talk about one thing, Director
Magee.  Bank balancing, this is the -- what's the
normal standard operating procedure for this?

MR. MAGEE:  Through the Chair, the normal
procedure would be to do this monthly.

TRUSTEE TULLOCH:  This is from the '21/'22
audit report, where it identified three significant
deficiences.  

The top on there, timely preparation of
bank reconciliations, were it was recommended that
they should be performed on all bank accounts no
later than end of -- following the month end.  You
get the general gist of that.  

That was accepted in the staff
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recommendation was, yes, this was going to be done.
I was astounded to find this because this is not
something -- I wouldn't want to be micromanaging and
asking staff have you done -- if you've actually
done what's standard operating procedure, this is a
standard practice in every organization.  You do the
bank reconciliation.  A lot of organizations who
wouldn't have has much revenue driven for services,
would do it every week or even every day, in many
cases, depending on the level of income.  But
certainly every month would be standard operating
procedure.  

I'll put my hand up as treasurer, I didn't
find this.  Trustee Tonking didn't identify this
either.  We saw it in the audit report and assumed
it was moving forward.  So I was shocked to find it,
as was Director Magee.

I'll pass it back to Chair Dent and
colleagues.  

Thank you.
CHAIR DENT:  Thank you guys.  I appreciate

the presentation and the comments thus far.  
I will open it up to any questions at the

Board level.
TRUSTEE TONKING:  I have a couple of
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questions for Ray, Director of Finance Magee, and
for audit chair Nolet.

From my reading and from listening to you
all talk, what I'm seeing, some of these big
solutions to the areas that really we need to focus
to help get us on the right track is that (a) we're
understaffed, so we need to get the appropriate
staff to help solve this problem, and we're losing
staff rapidly.  So we really need to figure out what
grouping of staff we can get to get us there.  

And then Tyler system.  From my
understanding, there's been some issues with how
journal entries are first put into the Tyler system,
which then cause -- when they put in an APs, double
entries.  So now we're having a whole double entry
issue, which is then now causing a cash
reconciliation issue as well, on top of not
reconciling cash.  

So, I think with those two, I'm seeing
those as our big issues of, like, things I view that
we need to focus on.  But with that in place, I had
a couple questions.

When you said -- Trustee Tulloch, you
brought up the audit rec, would that be
board-ignored audit recommendations, are you saying
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the Board ignored two Audit Committee
recommendations, or are you saying they ignored the
recommendations out of the audit?

TRUSTEE TULLOCH:  No.  I was pointing out
that the Audit Committee recommendations for the
'21/'22 audit were actually rejected by the Board.
That was what I was referring to.  

When you were chair of the Audit Committee
for last year's audit presentation, we noted these
recommendations to correct these identified
deficiencies, and that was approved by the Board.

TRUSTEE TONKING:  Okay.  And then the idea
that when you're saying -- and might be a question
for GM Bandelin.  When you're saying that the
financials were three to four months out of date, I
thought it was only three to four months out of date
online, but other people could access some
understanding of their financials.  Is that an
incorrect assumption?  Internally?

MR. MAGEE:  So the answer is yes, we're a
few months behind right now.  We do know that.  We
are working diligently to get those updated as
rapidly as we can.

I've directed staff to set of all of their
other items aside, all of these things that they
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feel are important, and just focus on getting us
caught up.  That is the most important thing right
now.

TRUSTEE TONKING:  Perfect.  Okay.  That
makes a lot of sense.  Thank you.

I wanted to actually now talk about the
revolving State loan and the Army Corps.  I am not
sure the process on how they approve.  

I did do a lot of crawling and work around
the State revolving fund schedule.  I am a little
nervous about that and did some research into that.
That's all revenue-based funding, and it's only
based on if we have the rates.  So, they're less
concerned about our financials.  I do understand if
we were to go completely out of business or
something horrific were to happen, that, again, is a
concern.  

But for my understanding, the State
revolving fund is only based off of a revenue
assumption, so we do have to be careful how we're
wording that.  I think, like, one concern that makes
me less concerned about that is we have the rates,
so far, in compliance with that issue.

Now, my questions are off of Mr. Magee's
report.  The first thing you just said is that we
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could get Baker Tilly to come in for $40,000 and
that would help get us all caught and set to get
some of that accounting role, since we lost the
senior accountant.

We would have them while we are still
working to hire a senior accountant; is that
correct?  That would kind of happen simultaneously?

MR. MAGEE:  That is correct.  What I've
asked them to do is if they could come in and help
us with some of the day-to-day activities that were
previously performed by both the controller and by
the senior accountant, and just try to keep
operations going.  That would be the intent.

Now, the contract that the Board approved
previously, we are currently utilizing that
specifically to get caught up on the 14 months
previous bank reconciliation, so they are already
assisting us with our year-end close.  

They are getting familiar with our
systems.  It makes logical sense to have them help
us with some operational, day-to-day items as well.

TRUSTEE TONKING:  Perfect.  So then that
40 grand would be spent on, basically doing what the
controller and senior accountant were both kind of
doing to keep us functioning so we don't keep

 1
 2
 3
 4
 5
 6
 7
 8
 9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

Page 253 of 657



  69
getting further behind and then having to catch up.
Is that the correct understanding?

MR. MAGEE:  Yes, that's correct.  And both
the controller and the senior accountant position
are currently posted on the website, and we are
actively recruiting for those positions.

TRUSTEE TONKING:  So then you said work
flow for Tyler -- and I'm very into this and having
Tyler come in an help fix that.  Did you say that
was $16,000?

MR. MAGEE:  That is correct.  That brings
them on site for two weeks with an implementation
consultant that has specific expertise in setting up
work flow within the Tyler system.

TRUSTEE TONKING:  This isn't, though,
going to help with some of the other Tyler issues
that Trustee Tulloch had raised in the memo and
staff had raised in the memo?  Do we still need to
figure those out somehow?  That's not part of the
$16,000?

MR. MAGEE:  It may be part of that
$16,000, and that's why I'm recommending that
amount.  

We don't need this person on site for two
full weeks specifically to just do work flow.  As I
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had mentioned, we are working both with Baker Tilly
and with our consultant Pam Day.  She's jumped in
and identified a number of things and already
corrected them.  

We are actively working with external
consultants to solve those issues now.  But at the
end of the day, the Tyler implementation consultants
who work for Tyler, they're going to understand it
better than anybody else.  So we want to make sure
that there's multiple sets of eyes on this, and that
we get this correct moving forward.

TRUSTEE TONKING:  So the Board is aware,
I'm in favor of the Baker Tilly idea, and I'm in
favor of the work flow with Tyler.

I understand your point around the
forensic audit.  My one concern is (a) you brought
up that the Audit Committee would work on it.  I
could be on board if that scope of work has been
brought to the Board for approval because there's
some areas that I'm concerned that it can become
highly cost-prohibitive and might bring us down a
path that isn't actually moving in the right
direction, but I can be on board.  

My one concern is -- actually, it's a
two-fold concern.  Is knowing that this is happening
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going to hinder people from applying for these jobs?
And should we wait until we are fully staffed?  And
off that same note, are there people -- what kind of
staff assistant is this forensic audit going to need
in order from, like, our staff?  Like, what is that
time component to that?  Because I already am
hearing the dialogue that we're taking -- we're
running -- we don't have enough staff, and we're
having trouble hiring and we -- so I just want to
make sure this isn't going to deter from any of
those, or if we need to postpone this for six months
or until we actually have a team?  I wasn't sure
what the staffing looked like, if any.

MR. MAGEE:  I hear multiple parts to that
question, so please let me know if I haven't
answered any portion of that.

The actions that the Board took at the
August 9th meeting with respect to adjusting the
controller's salary, I do believe that we will
definitely increase the amount of applicants that we
are receiving, the amount of qualified applicants
specifically.  I am cautiously optimistic that we
will be able to find an individual.

Now, whether we should delay this or not,
I think we should move forward with it and at least
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have it ready to go for when staff is here, when we
finally have somebody on board, that we're ready to
hit the ground running.  

And with respect to would people not apply
for the position knowing what some of these issues
are here, I actually think a lot of qualified
individuals would find that as a challenge and
interesting work, something that they've never dealt
with in their career, and I think might be of
interest to highly qualified individuals to get an
opportunity to work on something like this.  I would
certainly recommend disclosing it to any candidates
during an interview process.

TRUSTEE TONKING:  That makes sense.  
The part that you did miss is what type of

staff involvement would be part of this, how much of
staff time are we utilizing for this process?
Because we just talked about how minimal staff time
we have.

MR. MAGEE:  Sure.  That is unknown at this
time.  

I think much to your point, we would
really have to identify how in depth the scope would
be, first, because, obviously, the auditors are
going to rely on us to pull a lot of data, and so
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the bigger the scope gets, the more staff time is
going to be needed.  

And so I don't know that it would be fair
of me to speculate for the Board right now what that
might look like in the absence of having a scope of
work that we at least understand and agree upon.

TRUSTEE TONKING:  Okay.  So then what I'm
understanding your recommendation is on this is we
would start with how it's worded in here, where we
would start moving through the scope of work, having
it go to the Audit Committee, help them develop it,
have it then come back to the Board, I would
recommend, for review before even approval.  And
then during that review conversation, we'd talk
about what that timing looks like on staff, and if
we need to delay a little bit until we have a full
team, but then once -- and understand that.  And
then once we get there, then we can move to approve
it.  

Is that what I'm understanding?  I don't
want to put words into your mouth.

MR. MAGEE:  I think that would be a fair
characterization of what I'm saying.  If we are
unable to hire a controller and a senior accountant
by the time that process is completed, then I would
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probably would recommend to delay it at that time.  

But if we have those positions filled with
highly qualified individuals and, in theory,
additional staffing that has been recommended, then
I think we would have appropriate levels of staff
that could handle that in house.

TRUSTEE TONKING:  Then the last thing was
in this list of priorities -- I think we'll probably
talk about his as a group -- I really appreciate
Trustee Tulloch and you ranking and putting these
into, like, priority lists.  There are some issues
that I would like to move around a little.

I wanted to understand, because I think
you've spoken to ways, but that is this the list you
came up with, but it's a list, and you said it's
totally yours, it's also a list, though, that you
did receive input from board members, from staff,
from the community, then you decided if it should go
on the list or not; is that a correct understanding?

MR. MAGEE:  Yeah, that's correct.  
And this is not meant to be a

comprehensive list.  This is not a comprehensive
list of all things I'm working on or doing day to
day.  That's not what this is.  

What this is is individuals frequently
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come to me, all the time, my staff comes to me,
other directors, the interim general manager, a
board member, a member of the public, and then they
say, I received a question recently, or say, hey, I
saw something here, and I don't know if this makes
sense, if this is normal.  

And I got one tonight, just sitting here
in the audience, is this type of activity normal?
And the question was related to how often are bank
reconciliations typically done, and should that be
looked at that.  

And so when I hear those types of
comments, I certainly take them under advisement and
consideration, and if I feel it's warranted and
important enough to get on this list, then that's
kind of how it put it on there.

TRUSTEE TONKING:  Mr. Nolet, I have two
questions.  Has the Audit Committee spoken with the
auditors at all about this yet?

MR. NOLET:  Only to the extent during the
last meeting where we profiled some of the early
internal control concerns and gave, I would say
Jennifer Farr, the clear signal that if she needs to
come back to us with some scope changes to
incorporate expanded work around these weaknesses,
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we would be amenable to that.  

The first substantiative discussion with
her, frankly, relying on Bobby Magee's paper in
principle, will be this meeting coming up in a
couple of weeks.

TRUSTEE TONKING:  Okay.  Then you what you
spoke of and what's coming out of this and these
issues, these have been discussed and vetted with
the Audit Committee yet, or are these just from your
dialogue with Mr. Magee and Trustee Tulloch and
staff?

MR. NOLET:  I've had pretty extensive
discussion with the at-large members individually.

TRUSTEE TONKING:  But it hasn't been part
of the public record in any form?

MR. NOLET:  Only to the extent of the
prior meeting, I think it was end of March, there's
some discussion, I believe, in those minutes about
some of concerns.  

I would say the majority of the
significant issues came to light after that March
committee meeting.  We discussed what we knew at the
time.

TRUSTEE TONKING:  I would also, and I
don't -- you know this, and I just want to say it on
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the record because when you talked about directing
scope, we don't want to be directing scope due to
independence, so just throwing that out there, so we
don't clarify that.  I knew what you had meant, but
I didn't want it to sound how it originally came
off, at least when I first heard it.  Just wanted to
correct the record on that.  

Thank you.
MR. NOLET:  Okay.  Bobby, you might just

mention also, I believe some of the items on your
work list were carryovers from a similar list that
Paul had been maintaining.

MR. MAGEE:  Thank you.  Yes, sir --
through the Chair.  

Yes.  That is correct Mr. Navazio, when
we -- I was first brought on board, we had an
opportunity to talk a couple times, and some of
these things were items that he had already
identified and was already working on correcting.
All I've done is keep them on the list and continue
to move them forward.

TRUSTEE TONKING:  I am very supportive of
trying to hire some staff.  And I would be remiss to
apologize for not being totally on board at the last
board meeting in that.  
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And then I am very much in favor of these

two immediate solutions in terms of Baker Tilly and
Tyler.

CHAIR DENT:  I do have a question as it
relates to -- we're talking about a lot of changes
in funding or, potentially, new contracts, and just
thinking about timing with that, and I can't tell if
general counsel is on right now, but as far as -- 

Josh, are you available?
MR. NELSON:  I'm here, Chair.
CHAIR DENT:  With some of these

changes and with the timing of all of this and with
-- I would perhaps call this an emergency to get
some of these things done, what would the process be
for funding some of these contracts and approving
some of these contracts?  More importantly, is that
something that we could do that through the
designation that's been handed off to Trustee
Schmitz as far as the contract approval process?

MR. NELSON:  Yeah, that's correct.  
There's budgeted funds, and subject to

Trustee Schmitz' oversight, the interim general
manager would be able to execute any agreements,
update signature authority.

CHAIR DENT:  Understood.  Okay.  That
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helps as far as timing on some of this stuff.

TRUSTEE TULLOCH:  Just picking up on,
Trustee Tonking talked about the Tyler work flow and
you talked about getting Tyler in.  I mean, one
thing, since the issue is work flow, can we make
sure we have our work flow design or proposed work
flow design done first?  Obviously staff raised
their concerns, and that's -- I've been on the
record several times, a lot of my concerns about
Tyler was we tried to do so much in house and we
stretched staff way too thin.  That's not something
-- you can't just do it with your own staff.  People
can't do two jobs at once.  So we've broken every
rule in the book there.  

I would like to see the work flow, some
design, some process designs done first before Tyler
come in and say, well, you just do it this way.
I've seen clients on the receiving end of that as
well.  They come up with a completely convoluted
work flow that doesn't work, but it's the only one
that the consultants know.  

Hopefully we can do the process design, a
draft first.

MR. MAGEE:  We can certainly do that, if
this item is ultimately approved by the Board.  
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I've heard your comments, and when we get

the Tyler implementation specialist on site, we can
certainly prioritize that and get that done first.  

TRUSTEE TULLOCH:  Then we can maximize the
use of Tyler.

CHAIR DENT:  Questions for my colleagues?
TRUSTEE SCHMITZ:  I don't really have any

questions.  I just want to say thank you all.  
It's never easy to be to bearer of bad

news, and I think you've done an excellent job of
grounding us and bringing us back to reality and
putting in front of us information that we can make
decisions on.  

For me, it's disappointing to see how
offers of assistance in the past had been turned
down.  Chair Dent, myself, had offered assistance in
the past.  It was turned down.  Even in May, we had
a proposal in front of this board to bring in and to
search out assistance with the Tyler system, and
that was turned down.

So, it's quite alarming to suddenly be
given all of this information and realize how far we
are behind.  And I really appreciate staff's efforts
in pulling together as a team and providing us with
information so that we can make a decision and be
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supportive of what staff needs to do.  Because their
job is very important.  We can run our venues if we
don't have timely financial information.  

I think everything needs to be
prioritized, and getting accurate data for our venue
managers is number one.  Accurate financial reports
and our internal controls.  

And what's surprising and, again, a bit
alarming to me is that some of these things that are
on that project list have been sitting on a project
list since 2020.

So I'm happy that we're putting the
resources or you're identifying at least to us what
resources are needed.  Because if these things are
priorities for the Board, for the District, for
staff, we have to be supportive of the resources
needed in order to appropriately staff the
organization and create an environment where they
have the ability to actually complete their work and
feel proud of the work that they're doing.

I'm fully supportive of what is needed to
be done here so that we can get back on track and
get our organization restaffed, retooled, and
reenergized.  

TRUSTEE NOBLE:  If the Board moves forward
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with directing you to add additional full-time,
permanent personnel, I would hope you keep in mind
that, given the historical turnover and vacancies of
this department has had, that you anticipate that
going forward.  I'd rather see us not overstaff, but
fully staffed, and able to handle anything that
comes IVGID's way, versus trying -- the past
practice of trying to be as lean as possible, which
appears to not have been working, especially over
the last -- given the additional workload
requirements that have been thrust upon the finance
department for various reasons.  

I hope that you would just keep that in
mind.  And the extent that you feel it's necessary
to add additional personnel to bring that request to
the Board and/or bill it as you feel that you're
authorized to do so.

CHAIR DENT:  Any other questions?
TRUSTEE TULLOCH:  I think Trustee Noble

must have been eavesdropping on our discussion this
afternoon in terms of that.  

Yeah, and I support -- that was a
discussion we had, whether we should overstaff.  I
think that was exactly the discussion we had,
because typically at that level, we need more --
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I'll say, we need more warm bodies that are actually
doing the grunt work in terms of that.  And that's
no -- that's not intended as a slight against
anyone.  It's my unfortunate phraseology.  I'm just
a simple operating engineer in terms of that.  

Yeah, we need more bodies.  And given the
regular turnover at that level, and also staff at
that level getting promoted.  I'm delighted to see
when we've had so many -- a lot of senior staff
leaving, how we've -- some of our internal staff
have stepped up and taken on new roles and doing a
great job so far.  That is hugely encouraging.  

I would certainly like to see us
overcorrect at this stage, because we know it will
come out.  

In terms of the numbers, one thing that's
also come out is over the last several years, we've
actually declined the number of staff in finance,
yet the complexity has grown.  We're currently
spending -- we're doing a lot more -- we're not like
a typical government agency because 70, 80 percent
of our revenue comes from user fees and utility
charges.  So we're quite a bit difficult from, say,
North Tahoe PED or whatever it is.  

And I look at the numbers, and we look
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very lean.  And the problem is then you've just got
to drop everything and do what's absolutely urgent,
and as a result, things like bank reconciliations
fall by the wayside.  But they're absolutely
critical.  

And as I say it's -- I don't necessarily
share Trustee Tonking's confidence that the SRF loan
wouldn't be there.  Because if we can't reconcile
our books, we can't guarantee the revenue's coming
in either, whether it's from the utilities or
wherever.

But, yes, I would certainly encourage
that.  

What's your feel for the number of
additional staff required, workers, and is there
some potential for getting some locally?  Maybe some
high school kids who just recently graduated, not
all going to college, maybe a lot of them would like
to stay here.  There might be some great
opportunities for brining in some entry-level staff.

MR. MAGEE:  Yes.  Absolutely.  I just
actually received an email this week related to, I
believe, University of Nevada, Reno.  There is some
potential for some interns that are there.

There has been an individual who has
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reached out to me interested in doing a little bit
of contract work on the side.  We contacted him this
week.  We are going to talk to him and see if it
makes sense if there's something he can work on as
well.  

Again, we're just trying to get caught up
right now, trying to get some of these projects
done.

As I mentioned, the account tech position
is currently under conversion to a full time.  We
would like to see that position fully funded, and
we'd like the Board to direct us to do that as part
of the budget augmentation that will come back, as
we've already been directed through some of the
August 9th items, a fully -- what I believe would be
a fully staffed, appropriately staffed -- I wouldn't
say overstaffed because I think that it would be
appropriate to staff it at this level in order to do
a lot of these things that I'm suggesting on here.  

And so one of those positions, as I
mentioned, would be the assistant director of
finance, it would be a working assistant director of
finance position.  It's part leadership and it's
part getting your hands dirty and getting in there
and getting the work done.  
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And then as you and I had discussed

previously, a nice-to-have would be a management
analyst level position, which would essentially
focus on helping departments make sure that their
budgets are tight, and we start doing things like
estimated actuals.  That is something you and I
talked about offline.  That's more of a
nice-to-have.  It would certainly, I believe, be an
appropriate level of staffing, and would certainly
alleviate some of the comments that Trustee Noble
indicated that if there were turnover, we would have
people appropriately cross trained, somebody would
be able to step in so we don't find ourselves in
this type of position a second time.

TRUSTEE TULLOCH:  Excellent comments.  I'm
fully aligned with these.  

I think it's important that we need to
bring our finance support and finance staffing up to
modern standards.  We're spending between 60 and 100
million this year.  It's a big business.  It's a
complex business in many ways, so we need to make
sure that we have a properly functioning finance
department.  It's not a luxury; it's an essential.

CHAIR DENT:  I want to thank Trustee
Tulloch, Audit Committee chair Nolet, General
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Manager Bandelin, Director of Finance Magee.  

I know it's not easy to come into a
situation like you came into, and I definitely
appreciate you shining some light on these areas
where we have urgent needs, and we do need to move
forward and change from practices of the past.

Months ago, we were asking, "Do you need
help?"  So I'm happy we're here to approve what you
need and get you the help you need and get your team
the help they need.

I appreciate everyone putting in the hours
that they've put in.  I think it's important that
they know there is light at the end of tunnel, and
hopefully changes at the August 9th meeting and then
moving forward with what's on the agenda for tonight
does make an impact and changes the morale of, you
gotta do more and work more hours and take on more
tasks, that they just know that we take this
seriously, and it's time for a change.

TRUSTEE SCHMITZ:  I have two questions.
You indicated the due diligence audit.  From your
perspective, what are you anticipating the costs of
that to come in at, roughly?

MR. MAGEE:  I wouldn't -- as a procurement
expert, I would not want to put a number on that
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because we would be asking the potential vendor
community to provide us with a solution based on the
scope of work that we identify.  And I can tell you
that I've been on the other side of those things,
writing it, and when a costs is identified, then
they run right up against that and tell you what
you're going to get for that.

I would prefer that we develop the scope
of work, and then we ask the vendor community to
provide their suggested costs on that type of thing.
That would obviously come back to the Board for its
approval.  It could chose to enter into a contract
based on that, or to reduce the scope in order to
reduce the costs.  The Board would still have
options.

TRUSTEE SCHMITZ:  I appreciate that.  And
I do understand your perspective.  So, in your
experience in the past when you've had engagements
like this, what has the range been?  Just to give us
an idea.

MR. MAGEE:  Sure.  
TRUSTEE SCHMITZ:  If you don't want to

answer, you don't have to.  But I'm just trying to
sort of anticipate where we need to be teed up to
do.  
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And, again, if you prefer not to answer --

but I'm just asking from past experience.  
MR. MAGEE:  Yeah.  In my past experience,

various types of audits have typically run anywhere
from 50,000 to 150,000.  It depends on the scope of
work, again.  And I think that given what we may be
asking for, you may see some proposals that come in
in that range.

There's always an outlier.  Somebody will
say, I could all this amazing stuff for you, and it
will be 350,000.  Those proposals tend to get
rejected.

TRUSTEE SCHMITZ:  The other thing, when
you come back to us, I think it would be helpful if
you could lay out for us your ideal organizational
structure.  You know, what are the roles that you
feel need to be in your organization and have it
laid out for us.  

And then the other position that you
didn't talk about tonight, and I know we all had
expressed support for it, was the internal auditor
position.  And we broadened it in our discussion to
be beyond finance, to be operational as well.  

So, I just want to make sure that we don't
drop the ball on that position as well.
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MR. MAGEE:  As you know, that position was

approved by the Board on August 9th, and I will be
working with the human resources director on
developing the -- we've already started, actually,
developing the job duties and what that flyer would
look like.

TRUSTEE SCHMITZ:  So tonight are you
looking for us to just basically give you approval
for the 40,000 and the 16,000, and approval to move
forward with creating an RFP for the due diligence
audit?

MR. MAGEE:  Well, if possible, I would
like the Board to approve all of this tonight.
Obviously, the staffing levels as well.  I'd like to
get that rolling immediately.  Let's solve the
immediate problems through the use of some of these
consultants and the Tyler implementation specialists
that we've identified.  

And also start the recruitments right
away, because the sooner we get these people on
board, the sooner we can get a lot these things
correct moving forward.

TRUSTEE TULLOCH:  This has been very
helpful and very clarifying.  Hopefully when we see
the bank balances, we have a good idea of what
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should be there.  One of the things I wanted to do
tonight was dispel some of these myths and rumors
that's been floated about, because I've heard from
community members, what's happening, are we going to
lose or beaches?  

No.  No.  No, we're not going to lose or
beaches unless we do things that threaten the beach
deed.  I think it's -- 

I would like to ask the Board, I propose
to make a motion in line with the agenda, if that's
okay with Chair Dent.

CHAIR DENT:  I'll entertain a motion.
TRUSTEE TONKING:  My question is -- I want

to consider adding additional staff because we
just -- we haven't talked about that part of it yet.
You've all mentioned that we are filling positions
and we are hiring someone to get some of the
backlog, but I want to bring up a conversation of
added space for additional staff, as Mr. Magee had
requested as well.

TRUSTEE TULLOCH:  Yes.  Sorry.  I thought
I had made that clear.  I'm in line with Trustee
Noble's comments.  I believe, yes, we should -- I
mean, I think we need to be recruiting.  There is a
turnover, and a turnover's expected in the level of
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that staff anyway.  I think the more people we can
get on board, it's good.  

My intuitive feeling, my gut feeling,
whatever you want to call it, from lots of work
going into places and seeing and assessing the
staffing levels, we probably need -- looking for one
to two extra bodies compared to what's there, what's
currently approved, just to get caught up and make
sure we get ahead of things.  

I don't want to ever be in this position
as treasurer again to find that we've got a
situation like this.  As I say, this has not
occurred overnight; this has occurred over a period
of several years.  It's unfortunate there's -- it's
always easy to focus on doing nice things.  Let's
build a nice, new pool and everything, and that's
great and that's wonderful and that's serving the
community, but if we don't have the finances, if we
don't have the proper systems in place behind it, we
can't do much more.  

So, yes, to your question, I would suggest
that -- I'll leave it to General Manager Bandelin
and to District Magee in this case, but my
instinctive feel is we probably need to strengthen
the department by about two bodies.
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TRUSTEE TONKING:  Do we need to make that

motion as part of this motion tonight?  Is basically
the question I'd asked.

MR. NELSON:  Yeah, legally, the answer's
yes.  So the Board establishes a number of
positions.  And so, you know, you -- we can provide
some direction.  Staff's going to need some
flexibility on the numbers, but eventually we will
want the Board to firm up the number of FTDs that
are to be added, and that could be added at a future
meeting.

CHAIR DENT:  Correct.
TRUSTEE SCHMITZ:  I think that the

proposed motion in the memo does cover it, because
it states:  To direct staff to add full-time,
permanent personnel to the finance department as
necessary, based on identified needs to meet the
current and future expected workload.  

So I think it is covered by the word
"future" expected workload.

CHAIR DENT:  Understood.  I think what
general counsel is saying is if we are going to be
creating new positions that aren't budgeted, then
those positions will be coming back to the Board for
approval, we can't approve positions that we don't
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know the title for or have the job description for.

MR. NELSON:  Yeah, that's correct, Chair.  
Certainly to Trustee Schmitz' point, I

think the motion, as intended, would give staff the
direction to move forward with that process, and it
could be brought back once we had some clarity
before anyone is additionally hired.

CHAIR DENT:  Understood.  Thank you for
weighing-in on that.

I will entertain a motion.
TRUSTEE TULLOCH:  To clarify, do I need to

make several motions here or combine them?
MR. NELSON:  It's your pleasure.  You can

make a motion that covers all the requests, or any
number of them.

TRUSTEE TULLOCH:  Thank you.
I'm not sure it's my pleasure, but I will

make an attempt.  I'll defer to you, Trustee
Tonking.

TRUSTEE TONKING:  I move that the Board
direct staff to add additional full-time, permanent
personnel to the finance department as necessary,
based on identified needs to meet the current and
expected future workload.  

I direct staff to approve additional work
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for Baker Tilly in the amount of $40,000, and for
Tyler Munis in the amount of $16,000.  

And I direct staff to prepare -- or the
Board direct staff to prepare a scope of work for
the request for proposals to solicit a qualified
firm to conduct a forensic financial due diligence
audit.  

And direct staff to begin the process for
conducting a public hearing to adjust the budget as
needed as a result of the associated costs and
recommended actions from tonight's meeting and of
August 24th, 2023.

CHAIR DENT:  Motion's been made.  Is there
a second?

TRUSTEE TULLOCH:  Can I make a slight
modification to that?  It's -- thank you, Trustee
Tonking, for identifying the Baker Tilly work and
the Tyler Munis.  

I think it's also -- I'd also like to add
to that to direct staff to identify and evaluate any
other consulting resources required as the Board
goes through the list of prioritized projects.  

TRUSTEE TONKING:  That's fine.
TRUSTEE TULLOCH:  I'll second in that

case.
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CHAIR DENT:  Motion's been made and

modified and seconded.  Any further discussion by
the Board?

TRUSTEE NOBLE:  One clarification with
regards to the special projects.  Is that something
we're going to talk about tonight after the motion,
or is that something we're going to discuss in the
future?  Because I'm looking at pages 9 through 10,
and we've got 29 different priorities, and beyond
just getting us back up to speed on day-to-day
operations, these seem to -- some seem to be highly
connected, others do not need, and so I don't know
if Mr. Magee needs direction with regards to those
priorities as well.

CHAIR DENT:  Given the feedback from the
Board, I think the Board is okay with the priorities
that are laid out in here.  But if the Board wants
to weigh-in after this motion -- 

Trustee Tonking, I saw you shaking your
head.

TRUSTEE TONKING:  There's some I'd like to
move around.  And I mentioned that earlier.

CHAIR DENT:  So, yes, after this motion we
can -- 

Josh, after this motion, we can then move
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to prioritize the projects and give staff feedback;
correct?

MR. NELSON:  Yeah, that's correct.
Although, that isn't identified, I don't believe, as
an action on the agenda.

CHAIR DENT:  So then should we just pause
with the action and have this discussion right now?

MR. NELSON:  I take it back.  There's an
item for to provide direction on the Board's
priorities.  So apologies, Chair.  

I'd recommend we vote on the motion, and
then provide that direction.

CHAIR DENT:  Perfect.  Motion's been made
and seconded.  Any further discussion by the Board?

All right.  Seeing none, I'll call for
question.  All those in favor, state aye.

TRUSTEE TONKING:  Aye.
TRUSTEE TULLOCH:  Aye.
TRUSTEE NOBLE:  Aye.
TRUSTEE SCHMITZ:  Aye.
CHAIR DENT:  Aye.
Opposed?  Motion passes, 5/0.
That will close out that portion of this

item.  Moving on to the prioritization that starts
on page 9 and 10, the 29 items.  
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Who would like to take the lead?
TRUSTEE NOBLE:  I'm looking at -- I'll

take them in each tranche.  
Numbers 1 through 8.  All but number 3, I

would agree with those right now based on current
bandwidth with staff.

And looking at 9 through 15, at least 9,
10, 13, and 14, especially number 10, given the
concerns that Mr. Magee has highlighted with regards
to the Muni work flow and the duplication of effort
and stuff.  I think that would help streamline the
workload that staff's currently encountering.

With regards to 16 through 29, I think
there's a lot of these that are worthwhile, but I
would propose tabling those for right now until we
can get these other ones done and just see where
we're at at that point, based on can we fill the
vacancies?  Do we have the bandwidth internally to
do this?  Because if we don't, is it still a
priority if we have to go out and contract to get
these things done?  Because that dollar figure could
be tremendous.  

It's not a knock on any of those, it's
just more I would like to get these other ones done
and over with before we tackle the others.  
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Those are my thoughts.
TRUSTEE TONKING:  I was going to say that

we should probably combine all the Munis ones, the
1, 8, and 10, as a whole Tyler Munis view.  I don't
think these are going to be separated.  I would put
them in a zero to three month priority.

I'm fine with food and beverage deep dive
as, like, low on that zero t three month list.
Like, I feel like there are some of these that are,
like, higher on it.

And I want to look at 9 through 15 as
fine.

But if we get over to that four to nine
month, and the six month plus, I think some of
these, we have to just think about that these are
going to be, like a year out.  And a lot of these
can go together, like punch cards, just put that all
as one.

We have purchasing (inaudible) and P
cards, probably can throw a bunch of that together.
Like, some of these are just the same item, and,
like, we can make them a big item.

The other thing I have, Tyler invoicing
modal, like, hopefully that's something we can talk
about when we're doing the Tyler.  It should
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probably, again, be part of that Tyler grouping.

And then some of them, the Transparent
Nevada one, I can -- it's just -- that it's a
vertical file, it just needs to go from vertical to
a horizontal file.  I have work with them all the
time to get school district stuff.  It's an annoying
manual labor thing, and it will take a few minutes.  

I think some of these are, like, quick
fixes that I'm not even sure need to, like, we need
to be that alarmed about.  Like, that can take -- I
can teach someone how to quickly do it, and it would
be fast.

So there is just some of those that I'm,
like, we can probably knock off the list.  I'm a
little concerned as to why they're there.

But I would probably move everything that
medium term into more like a six months, and then
some of these in the 22 to 29, I'd put a year.

And then I would try to get all the Tyler
Munis in one setting, also, and maybe knowing that
we may have to extend the Tyler Munis contract a
little or think about it a little differently.  But
a lot of these can be combined.

TRUSTEE TULLOCH:  I think -- I'll take
Mr. Magee out of the crosshairs.  I put the
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 101
timelines on these, we had a discussion on the
priorities.  Yeah, this is very much a first pass at
them.  

I think immediate and the near-term
priorities, a couple of changes there, but, yes,
these are the ones that we really need to focus on.  

As Director Magee mentioned earlier,
there's a lot of nice-to-haves, and once you get
past the immediate and near terms, there is some
that have been outstanding for long term and some
refinement in that.  

I think it's -- my suggestion would be if
we're in alignment with these, the immediate and
near-term priorities, I think Director Magee can
take these away and start identifying the resourcing
levels required.  Certainly, there is a lot of
urgent things there that we need to clean up.

I understand everyone's concerns about
this is going to cost money.  And as a Scotsman, I
hate -- I probably hate spending money if I don't
need to.  We have short arms and deep pockets for a
reason.  

But, yeah, I think -- it's -- we've let
this come to head over several years.  We've tried
to skimp on some of the actions necessary.  We've
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driven -- we've had our finance group staff having
to work incredibly hard just to keep the lights on,
basically.  I think we need to restore confidence in
the community that we have accurate and timely
financial reports.  I don't think we can do it any
other way.  

We're not just a Podunk organization;
we're a pretty big organization if you look at our
expenditure now.  

I think we should move forward in that,
and I'll defer to Director Magee in identifying and
come back to the Board with what resources he
requires on it.

TRUSTEE SCHMITZ:  On the first grouping, I
would agree that number 3, the deep dive, the
financials for food and beverage, first of all, we
need to have accurate financials, so let's focus on
that first.  And let's do that as -- have it has a
deliverable as part of the golf season wrap up.
Handle it that way.  

I'm not real clear on number 11 and 12.
They seemed a little ambiguous to me.  

To me, OpenGov, number 15, that is a
priority because that is our public transparency
interface.  So to me, that should be up on the zero
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to three months group because we've been told that
was going to be implemented and up and running in
June, I think.  

Then going on to the second page, number
18, the facility fees being shown as revenues, this
has been an outstanding issue since the Moss Adams
report came out in early January of 2021.  I would
say that has been a priority of the Board for many
years, so I'd like to at least see that handled.

I agree that 28 a  29 look like they are
Tyler Munis, that maybe they can be grouped together
and done while we have the consultants here and tick
those off.  

Number 27 is -- you can scratch that from
your list.  That was taken care of just by the
language, but we have a policy that needs to be
updated.  That's under long range calendar parking
lot.  I think you can remove that.

As it relates to 25, the Transparent
Nevada data, I would think if it's easy enough to
do, it should get done soon.  My thought process is
there is that it might be needed for the due
diligence audit because that is a report of all of
the payments to personnel over the years, and it has
not been posted and made public since 2019.  So I
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would think that might be a requirement, so let's
make sure that we get ahead of it and have that
taken care of.

With the punch cards, that, too, has been
outstanding since January of 2021, because there
were identified concerns and issues with how they
were being handled and how they were processed.  And
do know that -- I believe I shared with you some of
the staff notes because I believe they had done some
element of work, but I think they ceased working on
that in, maybe, January of this year.  But I think
that might move up a little bit on the priority
list, just given the understanding we have of the
issues related to the punch card accounting.

CHAIR DENT:  I will definitely echo a lot
of what I just heard from all my colleagues.  

When it comes Tyler Munis, I would like to
see this project put behind us.  It's been almost a
year behind schedule right now.  And would love to
see item 8, 10, 28, and 29 just all grouped and
knocked off this list.

I agree on holding on golf and food and
beverage operations and reconciling that and
bringing it back as a deliverable.  I think that's
the right timing for that, and the numbers have been
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 105
all over the board when it comes to that.  They're
on pace for a $900-loss last year, then it's $2,008.
I just -- I have no clue how that is working, but
sounds like we don't really know either because of
our numbers and being able to get those.  

OpenGov, another big project.  I think
that's something that we should just have done.  I
think we pay an annual fee for that.  I think we
just did that a few months ago, and we were told it
could be up in a couple of weeks.  We're several
months later, and here we are.  

The facility fees, this has been something
we've been talking about for almost nine years now,
and getting the facility fees taken out of revenue
and actually showing that down below, below the
line.  So, I would love to see facility fees move,
number 18.

What do you need from us as far as clear
direction?  You've had feedback from all the
trustees.

MR. MAGEE:  One comment I would like to
make.  I know that the IT team has been working
diligently on the OpenGov.  I do believe that
OpenGov is functioning correctly now.  I should have
mentioned that as an update.
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The issue is is that OpenGov is pulling

the data directly out of Tyler.  And so at this
point, I think if we can get the Tyler data correct,
you'll see it correct coming out of OpenGov.  That
kind of goes hand in hand.  

I certainly understand that the Board's
number one priority is getting Tyler taken care of,
put behind us, getting the data correct, that's what
heard I also.  

I also heard return to the Board with
recommendations on specific finance staff and what
that would look like.

I heard that the Board is directing staff
to increase the Baker Tilly contract by $40,000 in
order to provide immediate assistance on the
accounting and auditing side.  The $16,000 to Tyler
to bring the implementation consultant back.
Directed staff to begin developing a scope for an
RFP for a forensic audit.  And then directing staff
to adjust the budget as necessary, obviously that
will be placed on hold for a little bit.  We will
get that back to you when we have a firm
understanding of exactly what needs to be brought
back as part of a public hearing.  

And then to also identify any other
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consulting needs as required in order to keep
operations going.  

That's what I heard today.  I believe that
direction from the Board is very clear.  And so if I
missed anything, please correct me.

CHAIR DENT:  I just want to take a step
backwards.  Audit Committee chair, Mr. Nolet, I
would like to give you the floor.  I jumped in and
forgot about your hand being up and I had already
called on you.  So, please.

MR. NOLET:  I'm good.  I endorse all the
comments that were made, particularly grouping all
the Tyler Munis in one project in the zero to three
to six month category, unless, Bobby, those two
modules were always projected to be scheduled out
into the future.  But certainly purchasing rollover
process seems like something that's kind of core to
maintaining the hygiene of the general ledger.

MR. MAGEE:  Yes.  Through the Chair, I
will say that we've already started working,
actually, on the purchasing rollover process.

I reached out to some of my colleagues,
coincidentally, some of them that are going through
a Munis implementation right now and were undergoing
training.  And I said, "Do you know guys know

 1
 2
 3
 4
 5
 6
 7
 8
 9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

 108
anything about this?"  

And they said, "Coincidentally, we have
training scheduled tomorrow, so I'll ask the Tyler
people."

We think we've identified some easy fixes
on that purchasing rollover process, so that could
certainly be grouped into grouping 1 as part of
this.  I would agree with you, I think that if
there's an easier way to do it, then that should
move to number 1, as opposed being a longer-term
priority.  

The Tyler invoicing module, the reality of
that is is Tyler is still working on that thing, and
so it's probably not ready to go.  That is the one
item that I would recommend that we delay that a
little bit.  Let's make sure that they have it
correct before we're implementing something that we
don't know is a hundred percent ready to go.

CHAIR DENT:  One thing, just to keep the
Board informed, as it relates to your list and
durations and the timing and not going to tell you
when you need to do some of these priorities as
things work off your list and move forward.  Bump
them forward.  Right?

If we could get your list into the board
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packet.  The one meeting when the general manager's
report is there, I think just put in the back and
then if the board members have questions, they can
address them at that time.  But it keeps everybody
informed and up to speed as to where we're at and
allowing us to check in with you through General
Manager Bandelin just to make sure we're all on the
same page and providing the support that's needed to
accomplish the goal.

TRUSTEE SCHMITZ:  Following up on your
comment about the Tyler invoicing module, if we are
converting over to the Tyler system and it doesn't
have invoicing, what system will we be using for
invoicing?

MR. MAGEE:  Specifically what I'm
referring to is Tyler is in the process of
developing a piece of one of their modules which
allows vendors to upload their own invoices into our
system for us, which would eliminate the need for us
to manually enter in those invoices on their behalf.
So there is some technical issues that the Tyler
folks have let me know they're working through.  But
we're quite excited to see what they come up with.

TRUSTEE SCHMITZ:  Okay.  Then the other
thing -- I don't know whether it's a separate item,
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but one of the things that I don't believe has been
done yet is to identify the carryovers from capital
improvement projects.

MR. MAGEE:  We've been working diligently
on that.  I currently anticipate that that will be
on the Board's agenda for August 30th.  We did, what
I hope is, a final review today.

TRUSTEE TULLOCH:  With regard Tyler Munis,
if it's still under development, please don't let it
be serial number 001.  I've done a couple
implementations like that, and I don't recommend it.

CHAIR DENT:  Anything else from the Board?
That will close out our general business item C 3.
Moving on to item D.  
D.  FINAL PUBLIC COMMENT 

CHAIR DENT:  Final public comment.  Three
minutes for public comment.  Is there any public
comment in the room?

MS. MARTINI:  Very informative.  Thank
you, Trustee Tulloch, for putting this together and
getting out -- everyone together.

My question is on Mr. Magee.  Is Mr. Magee
a full-time employee where he's here, implementing
all of the information that he's put out tonight
between Ray and Sara and Mr. Nolet?  Who's

 1
 2
 3
 4
 5
 6
 7
 8
 9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

 111
coordinating?  Is he coordinating all of this?  And
is Mr. Magee physically here to watch over what's
going on and make sure that things are getting
implemented?  That was the concern that I had.
Who's watching the hen house?  And who's going to be
responsible for making sure all of these great
things that you discuss are implemented?  And if
he's director of finance, I'm assuming he's here on
a daily basis, as would most employees be.  

That was just a question that someone
sitting behind me had, and she had to leave.  And
then I thought, that's a great question.  So somehow
she would like that answered, so would I.  I mean
you've got these things lined out to do, but who's
going to make sure that they get done?

Thank you.
DR. WYMAN:  Andrew Wyman, 170 Village.
This was an excellent meeting.  I really

do appreciate all of the content.  
I would encourage you, in another issue,

to seriously see if we can have a conversation about
staff morale going forward.  What are the things
that this Board can do to improve staff morale?  

Thank you.
MR. LYON:  Jim Lyon, 929 Northwood
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Boulevard, Third Creek.

This morning at Conversation Cafe, I
mentioned something and a lot of people were
surprised.  And I thought I would just mention it
here.  For anybody listening or goes back and looks
at the minutes, for the recall, I recommend that
people that either signed or if they haven't signed,
before they -- if they've already signed, go back
and look at details in each one of the statements,
accusations, hearsay, and things that are in those
statements.  And there's a lot of things in there
that are not correct, they're wrong.  I mean,
they're misstated.  And before you sign it, look and
see what is being accused or is being put forward,
and you'll find that there's a whole lot of problems
with that.  

And if you've already signed, you can get
your signature removed from it.  I don't know -- I
didn't bring the paperwork with me, but it's easy.
Apparently one person did it today with a phone
call.  And so it's pretty easy to do, apparently.  

And I'd ask people to reconsider and look
and see what's been claimed in those accusations.

MR. ALEXANDER:  Mark Alexander, Crystal
Bay.
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I just want to thank the board members for

what you're doing and keeping the spirit up and
moving forward.  You're doing an excellent job, and
I really, really appreciate as a full-time resident.  

Thank you.
CHAIR DENT:  Any other public comment in

the room?  Seeing none.  It looks like we have one
caller on Zoom.

MS. KNAAK:  Yolanda Knaak, Incline
Village.  I live on Martis Peak.

And I just wanted to thank everyone,
especially the Audit Committee and the head of the
Audit Committee, of course, and also Trustee
Tulloch, also Mr. Magee and his department, and also
the Board.  Thank you for working on this.  This is
pretty shocking.  

And I hope that things will be put in
place so that this kind of thing won't be missed in
the future.  

Thank you so much.
CHAIR DENT:  That will close out item D,

final public comment.  
I want to thank everyone for their time.

I want to, once again, thank the finance department
and all the hard work they've been putting in, short
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staffed, and General Manager Bandelin, Director
Magee, and Trustee Tulloch.
E.  ADJOURNMENT 

CHAIR DENT:  We are adjourned.  It is
8:38.

(Meeting adjourned at 8:38 P.M.)
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STATE OF NEVADA ) 
)  ss. 

COUNTY OF WASHOE ) 

 
I, BRANDI ANN VIANNEY SMITH, do hereby 

certify: 
That I was present on August 24, 2023, at 

the Public Meeting, special meeting, via Zoom, and 
took stenotype notes of the proceedings entitled 
herein, and thereafter transcribed the same into 
typewriting as herein appears. 

That the foregoing transcript is a full, 
true, and correct transcription of my stenotype 
notes of said proceedings consisting of 115 pages, 
inclusive. 

DATED:  At Reno, Nevada, this 28th day of 
August, 2023. 
 

    /s/ Brandi Ann Vianney Smith 
 

 
___________________________ 
BRANDI ANN VIANNEY SMITH 
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INVOICE
BAVS SM-LLC

United States

BILL TO
Incline Village General Improvement
District
Susan Herron

775-832-1218
AP@ivgid.org

Invoice Number: IVGID 2

Invoice Date: August 28, 2023

Payment Due: September 25, 2023

Amount Due (USD): $1,040.00

Items Quantity Price Amount

Appearance fee
August 24, 2023 BOT meeting, special meeting

1 $350.00 $350.00

Per page fee
August 24, 2023 BOT meeting, special meeting

115 $6.00 $690.00

Subtotal: $1,040.00

Total: $1,040.00

Amount Due (USD): $1,040.00
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	T Wilson Resume
	F Wright letter and resume for Golf Committee

	2. Review and discuss the Final Ratification of the D
	1.0 BOT Memo for Finance Final Positions and Consulting Needs 9.6.23 FINAL BM
	Final Draft - Assistant Director of Finance - 9.12.23
	Final Draft - Internal Auditor - 9.12.23
	Final Draft - Management Analyst - 9.12.23

	3. Review, discuss and possibly adopt Board Policy 23
	Item XXX. - Bd memo for Policy 23.1.0 re accessing confidential and non-public info-c1
	23.1.0 Access to Confidential and Non-Public Information-c1

	4. Receive a verbal report on the history of District

	H. REDACTIONS FOR PENDING PUBLIC RECORDS REQUESTS (for possible action)
	I. LONG RANGE CALENDAR
	1. Long Range Calendar
	For 0913 Packet


	J. BOARD OF TRUSTEES UPDATE
	K. FINAL PUBLIC COMMENTS - Limited to a maximum of three (3) minutes in duration.
	L. ADJOURNMENT (for possible action)	




